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STREET ADDRESS: 1642 Oxford Road (also 1643 Mason Lane) HISTORIC NAME : Bushnell-Wilkinson Carriage House

MAP & PARCEL:  38-132 DATE / PERIOD . . 1880's or 1910, 1927, 1965
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: 7-118 STYLE : Vernacular
PRESENT ZONING: R-2 HEIGHT (to cornice) OR STORIES: 1k, 1 stor
ORIGINAL OWNER: Mason Gordon or Belle J. Bushnell DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 100' x 210' (21,000 sq. £t.)
ORIGINAL USE: Carriage House CONDITION : Good
PRESENT USE: Residence SURVEYOR : Bibb
PRESENT OWNER . Mary Scott Parker Blake DATE OF SURVEY: Spring 1981

ADDRESS . 1642 (Okford Road SOURCES : City/County Records

Charlottesville, VA 22903 Mary Scott Parker Blake

Mrs. Shepherd Edwards

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This rambling camposition of connected pavillions developed around a tall, square, one-storey carriase house with
a ls-storey wing of the same height. At the east end of the wing, several small brick dependencies have been
comlected and several new additions added to them. In some cases it is difficult to distinguish between the
different phases of construction. The carriage house and 1%-storey wing are constructed of brick laid in 7-course
American bond on a low 6-course American bond foundation with stepped water table. A projecting band of vertical
headers forms a stringcourse above the first storey. Both sections have high-pitched hip roofs, now covered with
composition shingles, with projecting eaves and exposed rafter ends. The carriage house has a louvered square
Cupola topped by a tin spire with a weathervane. There is a central gable with a segmental-headed hayloft window
on the west side of the carriage house. A similar window opening on the east side (now an interior wall) indicates
that the wing may have been added later. The roof of the wing continues into a hip-roofed dormer at the east end,’
with a pair of 2-light casement windows with plain trim. There is also a shed-roofed dormer on the south side with
two pairs of small 4-light casement windows with plain trim. The walls of both dommers are covered with flush
wooden siding. The carriage entrance is centered on the north side of the carriage house. The brick surrounds and
segmental arch with keystone and end blocks project from the wall. The carriage doors have been replaced with three
pairs of diamond-paned casement windows. The hayloft has been removed, and there is an imterior end chimney with a
large fieldstone fireplace. Most of the windows are high, square, 9-light or 4-light casement with wooden sills
and moulded surrounds. Some are grouped together in bands. There are also some 6-over-6 and 9-over-9 light
double-sash windows. The one-storey addition at the east end of the wing is also constructed of brick laid in
7-course American bond, but with a flush water table. Its steep shed roof is covered with standing-seam metal, and
its floor level is several steps lower than the carriage house. A wide Dutch door of beaded board-&-batter con-
struction with metal strap hinges, possibly originally from the stable, is located in a 1927-1965 extension of
this section. East of this section are two simple one-storey sheds comstructed of brick laid in stretcher bond
without a water table. They have gable roofs, one medium and one very low pitched, both covered with standing-
seam metal and with exposed rafter ends. Windows are the same as in the other sections. The 1965 additions

south of the the sheds are of brick laid in stretcher bond. Roofs are covered with standing-seam metal and repeat
the pattern of steep shed roofs and medium gable roofs of the adjacent sections.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

This building and another dependency of similar construction (probably servants' quarters) stand on the very edge
of the five acres of the Stonefield tract which Mason Gordon sold to Mrs. Belle Jolmson Bushnell in 1909 (ACIB
140-287). One tradition says that they were built in the 1880's, about the same time as the Victorian front
section of Stonefield; another, that they were built by the Bushnells in 1910, Stonefield and its known dependencies
are weatherbearded, while the Bushnells house was brick, as are these buildings. Tax records show mno buildings on
tract before 1910, but that is unreliable because they also show no buildings there after the Bushnell house

burned in 1921, although the carriage house and other dependencies are known to predate the fire. The Bushmells
sold the property to John E. Shepherd in 1914 (ACDB 158-22). E. E. Stratton bought the property in 1927 (ACIB
197-521) and sold the carriage house to Marie Maloney Wilkinson (Mrs. Winston Wilkinson) (ACDB 198-435). She and
her husband were musicians, and they remodeled and connected the carriage house and several other small dependencies
and used them as their home and studio for 38 years, Mary Scott Parker Blake purchased the house from Mrs,
Wilkinson in 1965 (City DB 265-525) and enlarged =nd remodeled it the same year.

-
HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPHMENT
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